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MEMORANDUM 

TO: PLANNING COMMITTEE 

MULTI - PARTY NEGOTIATIONS 

FROM: NATAL INDIAN CONGRESS 

TRANSVAAL INDIAN CONGRESS 

DATE: 13 MAY 1993 

RE: SUBMISSIONS TO TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. We refer to the circular from the Planning Committee dated 11 May 1993 
inviting participants to make submissions to the Technical Committee (TC). 

2. Atthis stage we wish to submit an outline of our submissions to the TC’s. Our 
submissions will be made to the following TC’s. 

Violence, Constitutional Matters, Fundamental Rights During the Transition, 

Transitional Executive Council. 

3. The following is an outline of our submissions to the above mentioned 
Technical Committees:- 

4. VIOLENCE 

*  Causes of Criminal and Political Violence 

*  Mechanisms to Combat Violence 

*  Mechanisms for an Anti-Crime Coalition 

*  Mechanisms for Community Policing 

*  Mecchanisms to Combat Political Violence 

National Peace Accord 

Joint Control 

Tmproving Policing Resources 

Retraining of Police 

TIndependent Monitoring of Investigations.         
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CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS 

Form of state:  Central & Regional Government 

Constitutional Principles: 

*  Affirmative action 

*  “Minority Rights” 

,*  Other Constitutional Matters 

FUNDAMENTAL RIGHTS DURING THE TRANSITION 

TRANSITIONAL EXECUTIVE COUNCIL 

Additions to the Terms of Reference:  a) Levelling the Playing Field 

b) Creating a Climate of Free Politi- 

cal Activity 

Composition 

Sub-Councils: to include Education 

Decision Making 

  
 


